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TAHOE#TRUCKEE
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

PATHWAYS TO POSSIBILITIES AND STUDENT SUCCESS

DATE: April 6, 2022

TO: Board of Education

FROM: Mrs. Carmen Ghysels, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer

SUBJECT: épprove1 New High School Course for 2022-2023, CTE Sports Medicine
ourse

PRESENTED BY: Mrs. Carmen Ghysels, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer

ACTION REQUESTED

Approve New High School Course for 2022-2023, CTE Sports Medicine Course 1.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

This introductory course is designed to have students learn the basic fundamentals of careers in
sports medicine. Students will learn through practical hands-on application how to assess,
prepare, prevent, evaluate, and treat emergency procedures.

This course is for Grades 9 - 12 and is a one-year course. There are 5 credits per semester or 10
credits for the year. There are no prerequisites to take this course.

RESOURCES REQUIRED: Instructional Materials Fund

PREPARED BY: Mindi Brenner for Mrs. Carmen Ghysels, Superintendent Chief Learning
Officer

Attachment: TTUSD Course Description Form and Sports Medicine 1 Course Description



